
1.

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

July 9, 2012
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- Miss Ruchi Shah, Pleasantdale Elementary School

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (") are considered routine by the Village Board
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will
be removed from the Consent Agenda.

7:00 p.m.
Oath of Office for New Police Officer

MINUTES

.A. Aporoval of Reqular Meetinq of June 25. 2012

.B. Receive and File Veterans Memorial Committee Meetinq of Mav 30. 2012

ORDINANCES

RESOLUTIONS

A. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution of Appreciation for Skatis Familv
Stormwater Award

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Consideration of Recommendation to Authorize Repair of Villaqe Hall
Chiller

2.

3.

4.

6.

7.

5.

8.

-8.

-c.



Park District in Coniunction with the C.O.P.S. Fundraisinq Event on
Auqust 11.2012

-D. Approval of Vendor List

E. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or
Discussion Only - No Official Action will be Taken

9. AUDIENCE

10. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

11, ADJOURNMENT



6.

7.

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of July 9,2012

DATE: July 6,2012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Miss Ruchi Shah, Pleasantdale Elementary School

OATH OF OFFICE FOR NEW POLICE OFFICER

At its June 8 meeting, the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners approved an offer of
employment to applicant Brandon Valentino, contingent upon his successful completion of
a psychological exam, physical exam and drug screen. Mr. Valentino successfully
completed these requirements and will be sworn in as a probationary Patrol Officer at this
meeting.

ORDINANCES

RESOLUTIONS

A. Stratis Familv Stormwater Award

The Burr Ridge Stormwater Committee has long been an advocate of private
investment in the stormwater systems in Burr Ridge. Our community has
over 100 detention basins, as well as many miles of streams, rivers, and
regulated floodplain. The vast majority of these systems are under the
ownership and maintenance of private parties, primarily homeowners,
businesses and homeowners associations. ln this regard, the Stormwater
Committee wishes to acknowledge and commend those parties who improve
a portion of the stormwater system on their property, which serves not only
the benefit of the immediate property owner, but the larger community as well.

The Stratis property includes a stream which had experienced significant
erosion and sedimentation. The Stratis family proposed to remove the
sediment from the stream, construct a pedestrian bridge, and to remedy
erosion through natural plantings and stream bank stabilization
methodologies. Since the project would take place within the floodplain,
permits were required from both DuPage County and the Village of Burr
Ridge. Mr. Stratis employed Engineering Resource Associates to prepare the
design plans and to permit the project; the construction was performed by
Encap, lnc. The plantings which were installed include a variety of native
plants, which will stabilize the stream and protect against further erosion.
This project is an excellent example of the use of natural methodologies to
control erosion in an attractive and sustainable fashion. The work was
performed in autumn, 2010.

-1- July 6,2012



8.

The Stormwater Committee wishes to congratulate the Stratis family on
completing this project and to present them with a "Pond and Stream
Beautification Award". This project will be acknowledged by presentation of a
framed Resolution of Recognition from the Board of Trustees (see attached),
a notation on a plaque in the Village Hall foyer and by a granite award marker
at the site. Congratulations!

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution be adopted.

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Repair of Villaqe Hall Chiller

The Village Hall HVAC system has experienced a major failure during the
recent heat. A primary compressor in the Village Hall chiller, which is original
to the building, has failed and requires replacement. Currently, the Village
Hall chiller is operating on a secondary compressor. The cost of the repair is
estimated at $12,765, which includes $9,949 in parts (78% of cost) and
$2,816 in labor (22Vo of cost). The work will be performed by Alliance
Mechanical Services at the approved labor rates subject to the Village Hall
maintenance agreement currently in place. Although this is not a budgeted
item, there is $5,000 set aside in the current budget for HVAC repairs to help
offset some of the cost of this emergency expenditure.

It is our recommendation: that the Board authorize repair of the
Village Hall chiller in an amount not to exceed $12,765.

B. Gontract for Enqrq. Services (Garfield Street & Madison Street lApps)

The Village has been awarded $450,000 in STP grant funding to improve
Garfield Street between 59th and 63'd Streets, and Madison Stieet between
79th and glst Streets. Since these projects are federally funded, they must
comply with complex State and Federal documentation, design and
specification regulations in order for the project to be permitted for
construction. The Madison Street LAPP is scheduled for construction in the
2013 construction season and the Garfield Street LApp is scheduled for
construction in the 2014 construction season.

The Village has solicited proposals from qualified professionals in accordance
with the state QBS (Qualification Based selection) statutes. since this
project is federally funded, it was particularly important to identify whether
applicants had adequate experience processing similar federally-funded
projgcls. The Village solicited proposals from five qualified candidates: Burns
& McDonnell, Engineering Resource Associates, Trotter and Associates,
strand Associates and christopher B. Burke Engineering. Four proposals
were received, from Burns & McDonnell, Trotter & Associates, Engin'eering
Resource Associates and Strand Associates.

-2- July 6,2012



c.

Based upon review of the proposals and interviews with each firm, the most
qualified consultant was determined to be Engineering Resource Associates,
which also proposed the lowest fee for each of the projects. The ERA
proposals include a not-to-exceed fee of $21,878 for the Garfield Street
project, and a not-to-exceed fee of$35,528 forthe Madison Street project; the
fee for each project is below the amount budgeted in the Fy 12-13 Capilal
Budget. Summary proposals which provide detailed scope are enclosed.

It is our recommendation: that Professional Services Contracts be
awarded to Engineering Resource Associates for the Madison Sheet LApp,
in an amount not to exceed $35,528, and for the Garfield Street project, in an
amount not to exceed $21,878.

Raffle License (C.O.P.S.)/Hostinq FaciliW License (BR Park Distric0

Cpl. Mike Barnes is submitting an application from the lllinois Chapter of
Concerns of Police Survivors (C.O.P.S.) to conduct a raffie on August 11,
2012, as part of their fundraising event at the WB/BR Chamber of
Commerce's Cruisin' 66 festival, as well as a letter requesting waiver of the
fidelity bond requirement. Also, the Burr Ridge Park District is submitting a
letter requesting that they be issued a hosting facility license to allow them to
hold this event at their Harvester Park location.

It is our recommendation: that a Raffle and Chance License be issued
to the lllinois Chapter of C.O.P.S. for its August 11 raffle, with the fidelity bond
waived, and that the Burr Ridge Park District be licensed to host the event.

Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of 9145,663.54 for all funds, plus
$185,69'l .21 for payroll, for a grand total of $331,354.75. The Vendor List
includes the following special amounts:

. $28,411.27 - HDR Engineering, lnc. for engineering services for the
Madison StreeVJoliet Road intersection improvements in May 2012. $14,203.63 - Unique Plumbing Co. for fire hydrant repair and
replacement on 60"' Street

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

D.

-3- July 6,2012



{4
REGULARMEETING

MAYOR A]\ID BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ITLLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

June 25. 2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of Jlurrre 25,2Ol2
was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Br.rr Ridge, Illinois and
called to order at 7:05 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge
of Pleasantdale Elementary School.

of Allegiance was conducted by Andrew Hojjat

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Wott, Paveza, Sodikoff, Grela, Ruzak, and Mayor Grasso. Absent was Trustee Manieri.
Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director Paul May, Police
Chief John Madden, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading rhe Consenr Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Wott that the Consent Agenda
- Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each respective
item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Grela, Wott, Paveza, Sodikoff, Ruzak
0 - None

ABSENT: 1-TrusteeManieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 11.2012 were approved for publication
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ADDING A NEW CLASS "O" LIOUOR LICENSE The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance amending Chapter 2 of the Bun fudge Municipal Code by
adding a new Class "Q" Liquor License.
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A.222-02.12.

RECEM AND FILE RESIGNATION LETTER - VINCENT MONACO The Board, under
the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, received and frled the resignation letter from Vincent
Monaco effective ltur:,e 20 , 2012 .

9897



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
Jtur:e25.2012

MONACO The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, authorized the public Works
Director to hire a part-time laborer to replace Vincent Monaco.

VOUCHERS FY 12 - 13 in the amount of $237,158.12 for the period ending June 25,2012, and,
payroll in the amount of $198,1 18.91 for the period ending J::ul,e 9,2012 were approved for payment
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

vr.L!,lcl, ul llURR RIDGri. COOKAND DUPAGE COUNTIES. ILLINOIS Village
Administrator Steve Stricker explained that the Village is required by the State Labor Department to
annually approve, each June, the wage rates for laborers employed in Public Works projects. He
stated the employees must be paid at the prevailing wage rates for construction workers in Cook and
DuPage Counties.

Trustee Paveza inquired about the source of the prevailing wage rates and in response, Mr. Stricker
explained that the wage rate is mandated by the state and has been in place for many years.

The Board discussed the signihcance of the wage rates and the monetary effects to the Village.

Mr. Stricker explained that the unions monitor contractor payments to ensure the prevailing wages
are being paid.

Trustee Sodikoff suggested the prevailing wage rates be published for the general public and also
that Village counsel opinion be obtained regarding the requirement to pay prevailing wage rates.

Motion was made by Trustee Sodikoff and seconded by Trustee Paveza to adopt the Resolution
adopting the Prevailing Wage Rate for Laborers, Workers, and Mechanics employed in public
Works of the Village of Bun Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 - Trustees Sodikoff, Paveza, Grela, Wott, Ruzak
NAYS: 0-None
ABSENT: 1- Trustee Manieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R.O2-I2.

REOUEST F'ROM MAYOR GRASSO F'OR REIMBURSEMENT F'OR ATTENDING THE
ICSC CONFERENCE Mayor Grasso explained that he attended the three-day Intemational
Council of Shopping Centers Annual Convention in Las Vegas with representatives from DuPage
Mayors and Managers. While in attendance, Mayor Grasso worked at the "Choose DuPage,' booth

9898



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Jvne 25.2012

providing information about communities, including Burr Ridge. In addition, Mayor Grasso visited
other booths to discuss restaurant and entertainment opportunities in Burr Ridge and had meetings in

the evening with developers, including Scott Rolston of Mid America/Opus. Mayor Grasso did not
realize that the Village reimbursement policy for elected officials requires that out-of-state
conferences be pre-approved by the Village Board and requests Board approval for reimbursement
of some or all of his expenses for the conference.

Trustee Grela noted that it is stated in the Village Reimbursement Policy that the Mayor and each
Trustee is provided an amount not to exceed $200 for attendance at Village-related social functions
and questioned if the $1,000 is an aggregate amount. Village Administrator Steve Stricker
responded that the Mayor is allowed $1,000 and $200 is permitted for the Trustees.

Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Grela to approve the reimbursement
for Mayor Grasso's expenses for his attendance at the Intemational Council of Shopping Centers
Annual Convention in Las Vegas in the amount of $ 1,000.00.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 - Trustees Paveza, Grela, Sodikoff, Wott, Ruzak
NAYS: 0-None
ABSENT: I - Trustee Manieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

Trustee Grela suggested that future expenditures by Trustees and Village President be requested in
advance and Mayor Grasso concurred.

COMMUNITY SURVEY OUESTION & ANSWER Mayor Grasso addressed the question; I
never see a squad car in my neighborhood. Can the Village increase patrols?

Mayor Grasso explained that the Village is divided into four areas called "patrol beats" covering
approximately 7.5 miles and officers patrol these beats over an eight-hour shift. In addition to patrol
duties, offrcers respond to calls for service in their beat, patrol school zones when students are
arriving and departing, write reports, conduct criminal investigations, and process arrestees.

Mayor Grasso provided statistics supporting the Burr Ridge Police Officer activities and explained
that if specific problems are brought to the attention of the Police Department, additional patrols
may be present in those areas. Mayor Grasso emphasized that residents should call 9-1-l for
concerns requiring immediate attention or residents may call the non-emergency number.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS There were none at this time.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

9899



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
June 25.2012

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM YILLAGE OFFICIALS Trustee Won
stated the 5K race held on Saturday June 23,2012 was a success with a large tumout. On June 29s
the Village Concert Series continues with a jazz band, The Flat Cats. Also, the Farmers' Markets
continue on Thursdays from 10 - 2.

Trustee Grela stated that Rov Scout Troop 69 will host a Pancake Breakfast at Walker Park on July
4'h .

Mayor Grasso stated that Starbucks will be re-opening on Friday, June 29fi and Topaz is working on
their outdoor dining area.

Mayor Grasso discussed the possibility ofholding a Village block party next year.

Mayor Grasso stated that he and Village Administrator Steve Stricker met with the Police Pension
Board and it is suggested that additional funds be placed into the Police Pension Fund as the current
funds may not be adequate. Mayor Grasso will provide a detailed report on the matter to the
Trustees.

Mayor Grasso noted that the Armed Forces Day tape airing on the cable channel has technical sound
problems and if they cannot be corrected, it should be removed from the channel.

Mayor Grasso stated a family has expressed interest in the home at County Line Road and Plainfield
Road for a combined concept ofa single family residence and 501C property to host approximately
10 charity events per year.

Mayor Grasso discussed a possible business bringing a small multi-screen theater / restaurant to Burr
tudge.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Wott that the
Regular Meeting of June 25, 2012 be adjoumed.

On voice vote, the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at 7:38 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the infoduction ofthe item.

9900



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Jt:rlre25.2012

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this _ day of
2012.

9901



.{E
Burr Ridge Veterans Memoria.l Cornmittee

Minutes of Meeting Wednesday, May 30,2012

I . Meeting called to order by Chairman Leonard Ruzak at 4:00 p.M.

2. Roll Call:

Present in addition to Chaiman l,eoDard Ruzalq Joh-u Cr:rin, Jack Schaus, Russefi Smith,
Mickey Sfaub and A-ndy Arderson. Also present Jobn Serafin, General Contactor.
Excused: Cody Curin. Mickey Straub iefi at 4:30 P.M.

3. Minutes of the previous meeting of April 25, 2012, were read. Motion to acc€pt minutes
by Jack Schaus; second by John Curin. Motion carried.

4. written financial report by Jack schaus, Treasurer, showed a current balance of$35,g60.91.
Motion to accept Treasurer's report by John Curin; second by Russell Smith. Motion
carried.

5. Old Business:

Three bids were submittedlor replacement of the old block wall on tle Memorial
premises. Subject tabled to June meeting.

6. New Business:

-Discussed our Armed Forces Day event on May 19,Z0lZ, and ways for improvement.
-The Village of Burr Ridge will follow through on their support of the Memorial
Committee.
-The same itinerary for the 201 3 Armed Forces Day event was recommeDded with possibly
more adverti sing.
-We are planning ahead to secue a professional speaker, singer and band-
-A guard should be preseDt at the Memorial to discourage distracting activlty.
-Mayor Grasso has the names of two military veterans who might be available for veterans
Comnittee replacements. Paul Bailey was mentioned.

7. General Discussion: OPEN MEETINGS ACT
The village and the State of Illinois requhe tbe certificarion of any member of the weterans
Memorial Committee by the end of 2012.

E. Adjournment

Motion by Jack Schaus to adjoum; second by John curin. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned
at 5:00 PM. Next meeting is Jurc27,2012, ar 4:00 Plvl.



7/3/r2 BP 7n
RESOI,UTION NO. R-12-12

RESOIJUTION OF APPRECIATION
THE STRATIS FAI{ILY

STORT{WATER AWA.RD

WHERE.AS, the village of Burr Ridge has long been an
advocate of private investment in the stormwater systems within
Burr Ridge wat.ersheds; and

$IHEREAS, the Vil-Lage wishes tso acknowledge and commend.
Ehose parties who improve a porEion of the stormwater system on
their property, which serves not. only the benefit of the
immediate property owri.ers. but the larger community as well; and

WHEREAS, the Strat.is Family has facilitated the engineering,
permitting, and consE.ruct.ion of stream improvements, which
incLude sediment removal and stream bank sEabilization;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOIJVED by Ihe Mayor and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,
I]linois, EhaE the Village of Burr Ridge acknowledges the
efforts of Ehe Stratis Family t.o maint.ain, beautify, and rest.ore
the stormwater facil-ities within t.heir charge, to E.he mutual
benefit of Eheir family, all residents of E.he watershed, and the
village as a whole .

ADOPTED this 9th day of ,JuIy, 20L2, by a RoIl Call vote as
fol lows :

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSE}iIIP:

APPROT/ED by Ehe Mayor this 9th day of JuLy, 2012

ViTTage CTerk

Mayor



MEMO

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Village Board & Stormwater Committee Members

Trustee Maureen Wott, Stormwater Committee Chairperson

Jv,ly 2,2012

Stratis Family Stormwater Project

The Bun Ridge Stormwater Committee has long been an advocate of private investment in the
stormwater systems in Burr Ridge. Our community has over 100 detention basins, as well as
many miles of streams, rivers, and regulated floodplain. The vast majority of these systems are
under the ownership ald maintenance of private parties; primarily homeowners, businesses, and
homeowners associations. In this regard, the Stormwater Committee wishes to acknowledge and
commend those parties who improve a portion of the stormwater system on their property, which
serves not only the benefit of the immediate property owner, but the larger community as well.

The Stratis property includes a stream which had experienced significant erosion and
sedimentation. The Stratis family proposed to remove the sediment from the stream, construct a
pedestrian bridge, and to remedy erosion through natural plantings aad streambank stabilization
methodologies. Since project would take place within the floodplain, permits were required
from both DuPage County, and the Village of Burr Ridge. Mr. Stratis employed Engineering
Resource Associates to prepare the design plans and to permit the project, and the construction
was performed by Encap, Inc. The plantings which were installed include a variety of native
plants which will stabilize the stream and protect against further erosion. This project is an
excellent example of the use of natural methodologies to conffol erosion in an attractive and
sustainable fashion. The work was performed in autumn, 2010.

The Stormwater Committee wishes to congratulate the Stratis family on completing this project,
and to present them with a "Pond and Stream Beautification Award". This project will be
acknowledged by a notation on a plaque in the Village Hall foyer, and by a granite award marker
at the site. Congratulations!

m



EL
(E

3
t

.t 'lii-;r-

=rrEZ
=F.(Exlo-Ir-
E'V,
€

E
-L
or



8n
ALLIANCE MECHANICAL SERVICES

ttum!.c 217900 ALLIANCE MEC;IANpAL SERVICES
100 Flon0d Way

ouoo o.L: 6115rZ112 63G86GOO1 l 63GS6G9625 (tb)g

Job Quote

llll b: V{lrge of Bur Ri@g

451 Commerce 51

Aih Bradlcy V Can
Bun RldgB, lL A)527

!.rrh..G Mllagc d Bun Ridge

7660 County Line Rosd

Vllage Hatl

Bun Ridge, tL 60521

cueorr lr: 'l 1670

INSTALL NEW 2i[) STAGE COT'PRESSOR FOR THE CHILLER

Adltttol.l lr.LL:

Allianca lbchsnical Salvis prw€6 tho bflowing r3pai]! b tia Tran dl cr
- R€corE y ot r!friFrent from ci]ulit t2.
- Dbgl]r€d hl€d comptcoa arld instell mw complEcor.
- lnstell orrg r€Ly snptEsor prddor.
- lnotel ncw fi er &ior.
- Laak dl€ck mr connociirna, €iradrsb sysiam snd dlalle with R-22.
- Porlbm start and sCirBfnonb.

lr,rBmnty m mw qnprEsor b ba 1 yEr part only.
A.d 3 'l 395.@ br 2 thru 5 y6ar qnprB3sor part vvEnenty.
BllekblvrB aE blos!:
CqrrprBsor @17.@
cur.nt l€hy 3388-m.
FilEr dricr El 39.00.
F €rght $225.m.
Labo. not to €Iceed S2816.m.

3r2,765.m

Saaa RaFrrrd- Sag,ta.rt Autu&d ggr.t a



ENGTNEERING RESOURCE ASSOCTATES, lNC.
Consulting Engineers, Scienusts E Surveyors

June 11. 2012

Mr. Paul D. May, PE
Director of Public Works and Village Engineer
Village of Burr Ridge
Public Works Department
451 Commerce Street
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

SUBJECT: Proposal for Land Survey and Phase ll Design Engineering Services
Garfield Street LAPP (LAFO)

Dear Paul:

Engineering Resource Associates, lnc. (EM) is pleased to submit this proposal for land survey and
Phase ll design engineering services for the Garfield Street LAPP (LAFO) project. The proposal has
been prepared in accordance with your request for proposal, our recent discussions and
correspondence, a visit to the project site and our experience on similar assignments.

Firm History

Founded in 1990, Engineering Resource Associates, lnc. (ERA) is a full-service consulting engineering,
environmental science and surveying firm serving Midwestern clients. \Mth offices located in
Warrenville, Geneva, Chicago and Champaign, we have grown to provide services in transportation,
infrastructure, water resources, commercial and residential development, environmental services,
recreation, construction, and surveying and mapping.

Our professional staff includes licensed engineers, environmental scientists, engineers-in{raining,
surveyors, engineering technicians, and support personnel. We use a project team approach in
completing assignments. Teams consist of qualified professionals experienced in the design and
construction of public works and land development projects. ERA is fully equipped with state-otthe-art
CAD workstations and design software. We perform survey assignments using in house electronic totai
stations and GPS equipment.

We will continue to grow and prosper through our commitment to our client base, enhancement of our
professional stafi and application of new technologies.

fB,

T 2r7 351 @G8
F 217 !5519.2

I

3s7fi wsra6E sune 150
WbMvlle lL 60555

T 630 393.3060
F 630 3932152

5ol w..! sl'l. siEr, sun.2@
C*reE rL 5ol 3,{
T 630 262 649
F 630 262 066

10 Soun RrEc'de Pr@. Sune 1am
Ch@qo lL 6606
T 312 663 0110
4 312 47a@4



1.

2.

Mr. Paul O. May, PE Page 2 of 6 June 11, 2012

Project Understanding

The Village of Bun Ridge desires to construct a functional overlay along Garfield Street between 59u
Street and Countryside Court including the installation of curb and gutter and storm sewer on the west
side of Garfield Street throughout the project limits as well as the east side of Garfield Street between
59u and 60b Streets. Existing sidewalks shall be evaluated for slope compliance and removed and
replaced if necessary. Upgraded ADA ramps will be proposed at each existing roadway crossing. Plan
preparation and approval shall follow the IDOT LAPP/LAFO processing protocol. The total project
length is approximately 2,950 feet and the project is based upon an estimated cost of approximately
$240,000. The project is being partially funded through the Surface Transportation Program (STP)
which is administered by the lllinois Department of Transportation (IDOT). The project has been
targeted for a March 2013 bid letting.

Scope of Services

ERA will provide professional land survey and design engineering services in accordance with the RFP
and the following work plan. Our work will conform to the IDOT LAFO policy as outlined in the Bureau
of Local Roads manual as well as the Village of Burr Ridge construction requirements.

Meetings and Coordination - The following meetings are anticipated for this project:

. Kick-Off Meetino - Meet with Village of Burr Ridge stafi to discuss project issues,
compile background information and initiate project-

. Proqress Meetino - Meet with IDOT and Village staff to review regulatory requirements,
coordinate efforts and discuss progress throughout the project duration.

. Villaoe Board Meetinos - Attend two (2) Village Board meetings to discuss the project.

Data Gathering - This task includes the acquisition of data available from various sources to aid
in the inventory and delineation of existing conditions. The following items will be obtained:

. DuPage County tax maps

. Utility Atlases (Storm, Sanitary, Wateo

. Private Utility Atlases (Gas, Electric, Telephone, Cable T.V.)

. DuPage County Topographic Mapping

. GIS information

. USGS Benchmarks from Village of Burr Ridge
o Aerial photos ofthe project area
o IDOT and Village of Burr Ridge standard contract documents, forms, and construction

details

Field Survey - This task involves the performance of a field survey to enable the preparation of
base plans of existing conditions and the design of the project. EM will utilize Total Station and
GPS survey equipment to perform the necessary field work. Topographic survey shall comply
with the lllinois Professional Land Surveyor Act of 1989 (68 lL Administrative Code 1270) and
include the following:

. Horizontal and vertical control will be established by the Village of Bun Ridge (NAD83),
which control points are available ftom the Village's website.

. Vertical and horizontal locations of topographic features within the rights-of-way

P:\Proposals and Agreements\Governmental\BurrRidge\PP1205.10 Garfield LAFO\Garfield
Street LAPP (LAFO) Proposal.docx

3.



Mr. Paul O. May, PE Page 3 of 6 June 11,2012

including hydrants, valves, manholes, inlets, power poles, edge of pavement, sidewalks,
signs, driveways, culverls, catch basins, and found property corners.

. Cross-section points shall be at so-foot intervals and driveway centerlines.

. RighGof-way and property corners shall be located. Sufficient monuments shall be
located to re-create rights-of-way on CAD drawings.

. Trees (larger than 6 inches in diameter) shall be recorded with diameter breast height
and notation for either "deciduous" or "coniferous".

. Watermain and sewer structures shall be located.

. Elevation points shall be shown to the nearest one-hundredth of a foot.

4. Base Plaas - This task includes preparation of base plans of existing conditions as follows:

a. Download field survey and merge with other acquired data to prepare base
plan and profiles of existing conditions in AutoCAD format.

b. Base plan and profile sheets will be plotted at a scale of 1"=2O ft. horizontal
and 1'=5 ft. vertical

c. Provide base plans to Village and utility companies for verification of facilities.

5. Pavement Analysis - Depending on the Garfield Street construction history and per the IDOT
LAFO Policy, the Village Engineer may need to certify that the existing pavement is structurally
sound. lt is anticipated that existing pavement cross section details will be provided by the
Village so we may develop the necessary patching delails to be included in the plans.

6. Plans, Speciflcations, & Estimates (PS&E)

This task includes the preparation of PS&E in accordance with Village of Burr Ridge and IDOT
standards and requirements. Plans will include the following anticipated sheets.

. Cover Sheet and Location Map 1 sheet

. General Notes and Typical Sections 1 sheet

. Summary and Schedule of Quantities 1 sheet

. Existing Conditions and Demolition Plan 2 sheets

. Erosion and Sediment Control Plan 2 sheels

. Plan & Prcfile Sheets (1'=20') 6 sf,eets

. Landscape Restontion/Planting Plan 2 sheets

. Construction Details 2 sheets
Total 17 sheets

Specifications will be prepared in the format required for IDOT projects. lt is our understanding
that Village standard boilerplate contract documents will be provided for this project. The
specifications will reference IDOT standard specifications, standard specifications for Water and
Sewer Main Construction in lllinois and the Village's standards. Bid documents and unit price
bid item quantities will be included. Contract documents will conform to the standard IDOT
format and will include bid forms, instruction to bidders, contracl forms, bonding and insurance
requirements and state and federal compliance requirements.

This task also includes the preparation of a preliminary and flnal engineer's opinion of probable
construction cost for the proposed improvements. lt will be prepared using our extensive data
base of recent unit prices.

P:\Proposals and Ag
Street LAPP (LAFO)

@
reements\Governmental\BurrRidge\P P 1

Proposal.docx
205. 1 0 Garf ield LAFO\Garfield



Mr. Paul D. May, PE Page 4 of 6 June 11,2012

Preliminary, Pre-Final and Final plans, specifications, and estimates will be submitted for review
and approval.

7. Permits / Outside Agency Reviews

This task includes assistance in preparing permit applications and background data. lt is our
understanding that the following permits or agency sign-offs will be required.

. DuPage County EDP - Riparian, Floodplain & Stormwater Submiftal

. US Fish & Wildlife

. IDNR Threatened and Endangered Species

. Kane/DuPage Soil & Water Conservation District
o USACE

Project Schedule

It is our understanding that the Village of Burr Ridge desires to let this project in March 2013 and
complete construction the same season. Accordingly, we have developed the following anticipated
project schedule, based on award recommendation at the June 25, 2012 Village Board meeting.

Project lnitiation
Complete Field Survey
Submit Preliminary PS&E
Village Review (2 weeks)
Outside Agency Review - (60 day maximum)
Submit Pre-Final PS&E
Village Review (2 weeks)
IDOT Review (4 weeks)
Submit Final PS&E
Village Review (2 weeks)
IDOT Review (4 weeks)
Bid Opening

July 2,2012
July 13,2012
August'10,2012
August 24, 2012
October 9, 2012
October 19, 2012
November 2, 2012
November 16, 2012
December 17 , 2012
December 31 , 2012
January 28, 2013
March 2013

ERA has the staff and resources available to fully staff the project for the duration of the design and
construction. lf the project schedule or scope of services changes, we have additional staff and
resources available to accommodate the project. Our experience on similar assignments and ability to
shift staff and resources will contribute to the ultimate success of this project.

Fees

Fees for professional engineering services described in this proposal are proposed on a
direct labor multiplier, not to exceed basis. Our direct labor multiplier for this assignment will
be 2.80 times direct employee hourly rates. Direct costs will be charged at their actual rate
incurred with no markup. Proposed fees are summarized as follows:

P:\Proposals and Agreements\Governmental\BurrRidge\PP1205.10 Garfield LAFO\Garfield
Street LAPP (LAFO) Proposal.docx



Mr. Paul D. May, PE Page 5 of 6 June 11,2012

Tak F6e

Land Survey and Phase ll
Design Engineering
Services

Direct Costs

$21,378

Total, Not To Exceed
225 $21,878

A detailed Cost Estimate of Consultant Services form is included on the following pages.

It is our understanding that this proiect along with the Madison Street LAPP (LAFO) project
are anticipated to be let and constructed within the same time frame. lf awarded both
projects ERA would be able to combine meetings; reduce field mobilizations associated
with survey tasks; and reutilize many of same plan sheets, specifications and pay items
during the plan preparation stage of each project which would translate into a cost savings
to the Village.

Supplemental Servrces

Only services specifically described in this proposal are included in our scope of work. The following
services are specifically excluded, although they may be added as a contract amendment at a future
date for an agreed additional fee.

o Wetland Services
. Environmental Assessment or Permitting, Other Than Described in Scope of Services
. Design of Offsite Utility Extensions
. Landscaping or Signage Design
. Structural Engineering
o Soil Borings & Geotechnical Engineering
. Construction Material Testing Services
. Preparation of Plats or Easements
. Reimbursable Expenses Except as ldentified in the Scope of Services
. Construction Phase Services / Survey Layout
. As-Constructed Drawings

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal and trust that it meets with your
approval. lf acceptable, please sign the proposal where indicated below and return one (1)
copy for our files. The aftached General Terms and Conditions are expressly incorporated
into and are an integral part of this proposal for engineering services.

P:\Proposals and Agreements\Govern
Street LAPP (LAFO) Proposal.docx

225

$500

@
mental\BurrRidge\PP1 205. 1 0 Garfield LAFO\Garfield



Mr. Paul D. May, PE Page 6 of 6 June 11,2012

Slncor€V,
ENGINEEf,ING RESOURCE ASSOCIATES, INC.

ACCEPTANCE & AUTHORIZATION OF PROPOSAL
AND ATTACHED GENERAL TERMS & CONDMONS

Auhoriz€d S'rgnaturc
Mllage of Bun RidgB

Prlnted Namo & Trtl€

P:\Proposals and Agreements\Governmental\BurrRidge\PP1205.10 Garfield LAFO\Garfield
Street LAPP (LAFO) Proposal.docx

Dato

JonP. Graan, PE, CFM



6

=o_llt

EIoi
ii rEtt!. r

erl!El
!!i!
it
2
Iztl

ol!
Jrr
J
ooL,t,

UI

=ortr
L
G

o9
Eoi
E.=
tsr
-q,6.:
TP
o lr,l
Crr tr!ot
.- lrl>oo

o
UI
G

c
Ec
IE

o
L
3
vt
!c
oJ

PL
Gs
U
E
Gg
+,vo.q
oL
G



EXPERIENCE

ERA's Project Experience and References

ERA has built a portfolio of poects that have been funded through a wide range of programs including:
LocalAgency Pavement Preservation (LAPP), Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) funds, Surface Transportation
Program (STP) funds, lllinois Transportation Enhancement Program (ITEP), American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (ARRA), local funds, special assessments, CDBG grants, state grants, and federal
grants. We have included a parlial listing of ERA's experience on recent design and resident engineering
pOects.

,{adison St eet Roundabouts
Location Dl?inege Study
Vlllage of Burr Rldge, lllinois

. Funding Source: To be determined

. Client Contact:
Paul D May, PE
Director of Pubhc Works / Village Engineer
451 Commerce Stre€t, Bun Ridge, lL 60527
Phone (630) 323-4733 x6000
Email: omav@burr-ridqe.oov

. CosuFee^/ear: $3.5 million / $68,460 / 2010

Llslo MFT Strcet lmprovement ProjectE
Vlllage of Lisle, lllinois

. Funding Sourc€: MFT funds

. Client Contac{.
Jason Elias, PE I Director of Public Works
925 Burlington Avenue, Lisle, lL 60532
Phone: (630) 271-4'17'l
Email Lqllgs@yilLasggflslcpls. CosuFeefYear: $2.26 million / $121,000 I 2003-2004

West Chlcago Bikeway - Geneva Spur
and Great Westorn Trail Connector
Phase ll and lll Engineedng
Clty of Wost Chlcago, llllnois

. Fundrng Source: STP funds

. Client Contact:
Doug Nooden, PE I POect Manager
475 Main Street, Vvest Chic€go, lL 60185
Phone: (630) 293-2200
Email dnooden@westchicaoo oro

. CosuFsefYear. $750,000 (est.) / $'120,0OO 12012

9l!t St€et Local Agency Pavement Pl€Bervaton
(LAPP) Resurfacing
Vill.ge of Bun Ridge, lllinois

. Funding Source: LAPP tunds

. Client Contact.
Paul D. May, PE
Director of Public Works / Village Engineer
451 Commerce Street, Bur Ridge, lL 60527
Phone: (630) 323-4733 x6000
Email: omay@burr-ridoe.oov

. CosuFeefYear. $135,000 / $20,800 / 2011

22nd Str€ot Beautlfication and Lighting
Village of Oak Brook, lllinois

. Funding Source: ITEP

. Client Contact:
Mrchael Hullihan I Public Works Direclor
1200 Brook Road, Oak Brook, lL 60523
Phone: (630) 36&5272
Email; MHullihan@oak-brook.oro

. CosvFeefYear: $2.7 million / 9119,000 / 2012

DuPage Rlver Trail lmprovementg
Phas€ lland lll Engineering
Plainlield Pad( District, lllinois

. Funding Source: HPP, ITEP, SAFETEA-LU and
ARRA

. Client Contact:
Cameron Bettin I Supenntendent of Planning
23805 W. Ottawa Street, Plainfield, lL 60544
Phone: (815) 439-7940 x12
Email. bettin@plainfi eldoarkdistrict.com

. CosuFeefYear: 527 million lg452,5OO 12011

CD.**" rsrrcr Affirino. hrc



e

d
F-
N

LIJo
.o

. OJ
6ess59

*
F-

s
ri

s
F-
d

s
ol

s
d

s
t-

s
a2

s
o
ci

Jlu<+FOO+F(.)

c
t--.

c!
t--

r!
t-
o.

q
o"

oq
t-
N.

a
F.

N

I
<i
F.
oq

JGUl< +

8p I

o
o

;rE,Ho

q

xg o

o
o ci

oo
o

q o
o

o
lu

=iFo
;dot>ag
st

oc
q

6t
F.

oq
t-
@
@- o-

a oq

.o

a
t-a

oc
i--
(.)-

JJo^d,@

o.

.i
u?

N

q
C!q t-

ci
oc
oq

o
d
CO

o
d
q
N

o
d
f932

=

F
N

=UJ
E

.q

s

o
E

o)

(,

oi

o

I
t)

E
LL

-q
o-
ID

d)

.9
:

E

II

E

t/,.1

,9

.5

oo

s(I

;
.q
ot

o
6

o

E

o-

oJ
F
oF

o(,
oE'E.

o o*to=-
E E-.5i o!,fl=t
r o=
8EE(Jog

:e
\(\t

o

oGH
Et!

b9
oE oo

IlJ
$l;1ill!I

Jl:I
ol El
El6l
EIEI
c{El

Efl
flEIr

=L
t-q

N
o

@

9occn,EO
(!(L



6'= i() O- tiJ
Ncoo
jY?S
g.i
BF
L!:
3B

UJF

=dt!

l!
.>

E

E-

=<
l-

u? ol

j:ri
o.

s
q

s
d

s
F-

s

E

Eu

=<
c (.i

q d

TF
o.

s
q
ot

s
.i

s
q

soq
s
o
ci

so

)o
I

!
I!

9oi,>

=<
q oc

SE
o.

s s

g.
1oI

!

0

o

s
8

E
I

Eqat>

=<
c

<i
q c

sk
o.

s
'4N

soq
s
q

s
,,q

so

EIo
I

Eo

=<

F.t-
ci (o d oq e

3

o.

s
c

s
F-
l--

s
@

s
q

s
o

Pt
o
I

d

6
E
3

Eo

=<
a. a a c? q d

SE
o-

s
(.!

soq
s s

f.-I
s
F

d

s
o{

s
ci

so

?.
fo
I

c!

:FE
q

a
0

-EE8
a!6rl,

6

o
o
0q

I!
IL

=
'd
(!

L!(!

oq
'a
IJJ

().

IJJ
t!

o
.s

IJJ

o

'6
UJ

Ft!

_a

.g

u,
iI.t

IIJ

t/)
UJ

c

o
J
l
iL

e
U>

I
.9
IL

;

ts
t)
,g
E

;

oJ
FoF

".l

lto

oo
(Et
(,
o'0
o-

=o
E
o
CD

Eo

c.rl I

=l 
-l

ol 
I96

o6

6
o
(,
o

o

o
oE
C't
r!

Er
lu

E

o

Efl
flTIt

@
E
!l
6
F
o.

dz
tto

too

co
oo



6=lr)o(!L!
Nooj'os
g.,i

BE
LuE
BB

TI,JFz
d
I!

EoE,>

=<
ci

:tE
o-

s

etoI

9o
=<

o
ci

e
:s

eJ
o

3a
aD>
;< ci

j

SF
o.

;e

g.

oI

Eq
l<

:rh
o.

so

e
foI

E

c

3

o

o.I
E

ut

!
EI
!

Po

=<
ri

(\
ci ni o

.j*i
o.

s
c;

s
ol

s
\ s

e
o
I

Eoat>

=<
6 d

Fq
d

\

*Er
s
a?

s
o

so
d

s
to

s
c!

s

I
o

",iBiEP
6l

co

EE
fl3

6

o
o
Y
o-

L!
IL

=
.9.o
o-

IIJ
t!

.E

UJ

,9

d

ul
o-

.9o
t!
ts

o

LIJ

F
o

.9

Ll,.l

F
lu

,9
.q

U)

c

uJ

UJ

z

1'

J
:
(!

a
o
I
c
LL

;
at)

o
,E
E

;

toJ
FoF

"l
ll.o

!l I

;l "lol 
Ig6

o6

oo
Gtr
oo'6.

o-

,
oI
o
ED

Eo

Efl
TEIt

dc

.g
o

og,o
oE
C'lc
oo

c
l,u

E

t
oo

dz
o
0



=*u, 
* 

==", 
*u 

"="o, 
*"= o""o"rorfl*f t

Consulting Engin€era, Scienti8t8 t Surveyora

June 11 , 2012

Mr. Paul D. May, PE
Director of Public Works and Village Engineer
Village of Burr Ridge
Public Works Department
451 Commerce Street
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

SUBJECT: Proposal for Land Survey and Phase ll Design Engineering Services
Madison Street LAPP (LAFO)

Dear Paul:

Engineering Resource Associates, lnc. (ERA) is pleased to submit this proposal for land survey and
Phase ll design engineering services for the Madison Street LAPP (LAFO) project. The proposal has
been prepared in accordance with your request for proposal, our recent discussions and
conespondence, a visit to the project site and our experience on similar assignments.

Firn History

Founded in 1990, Engineering Resource Associates, lnc. (ERA) is a full-service consulting engineering,
environmental science and surveying firm serving Midweslem clients. Vvith offices located in
Warrenville, Geneva, Chicago and Champaign, we have grown to provide services in transportation,
inftastructure, water resources, commercial and residential development, environmenlal services,
recreation, construction, and surveying and mapping.

Our professional staff includes licensed engineers, environmental scientists, engineers-in-training,
surveyors, engineering technicians, and support personnel. We use a project team approach in
compleling assignments. Teams consist of qualified professionals experienced in the design and
construction of public works and land development projects. ERA is fully equipped with state-of{he.art
CAD workstations and design software. We perform survey assignments using in house electronic total
stations and GPS equipment.

ERA was highly involved in the Madison Street Roundabouts project located along this same stretch of
roadway within the Village of Burr Ridge. As a sub-consultant to HDR, ERA completed a Location
Drainage Study for roadway improvements that includes replacement of two intersections with
roundabouts.

3s701 W6r AEnr Sui.150
wbrr€nvrl. rL €0555

T 630 3!O 360
F 630 38 2152

501 Ws.! Srll3 SnE( S6t6 26
GoEv8.ll6013r
T 6302@ 6Ae
F 630 262 69€

chlc.eo
10 South R'EE.,. PIM sun. 1am

chEag.. tL 666
T 312 6830110
F 312174 @4

3m2 Crcseig Ctun
Charnp.En. rL 61822

T 217 351 626a
F 217 3551002



l.

2.

Mr. Paul O. May, PE Page 2 of 6 June 11,2012

We will continue to grow and prosper through our commitment to our client base, enhancement of our
professional staff and application of new technologies.

Project Understanding

The Village of Burr Ridge desires to construct a functional overlay along Madison Street between l-55
and 91"t Street including the pavement widening, installation of curb and gutter, storm sewer, and
sidewalk on the east side of Madison Street between 89s Street and 87h Street. Existing sidewalks
shall be evaluated for slope compliance and removed and replaced if necessary. Upgraded ADA
ramps will be proposed at each existing roadway crossing. Plan preparation and approval shall follow
the IDOT LAPP/LAFO processing protocol. The total project length is approximately 8,500 feet and the
project is based upon an estimated cost of approximately $399,000. The project is being partially
funded through the Surface Transportation Program (STP) which is administered by the lllinois
Department of Transportation (IDOT). The project has been targeted for a March 201 3 bid letting.

Scope of Sewices

ERA will provide professional land survey and design engineering services in accordance with the RFP
and the following work plan. Our work will conform to lhe IDOT LAFO policy as outlined in the Bureau
of Local Roads manual as well as the Village of Burr Ridge construction requirements.

Meetings and Coordination - The following meetings are anticipated for this project:

. Kick-Off Meetino - Meet with Village of Burr Ridge staff to discuss project issues,
compile background information and initiate project.

. Proqress Meetino - Meet with IDOT and Village staff to review regulatory requirements,
coordinate efforts and discuss progress throughoul the project duration.

. Villaoe Board Meetinos - Attend two (2) Village Board meetings to discuss the project.

Data Gathering - This task includes the acquisition of data available from various sources to aid
in the inventory and delineation of existing conditions. The following items will be obtained:

. DuPage County tax maps

. Utility Atlases (Storm, Sanitary, Wate0

. Private Utility Atlases (Gas, Electric, Telephone, Cable T.V.)

. DuPage County Topographic Mapping

. GIS information

. USGS Benchmarks from Village of Burr Ridge
o Aerial photos ofthe project area
o IDOT and Village of Burr Ridge standard contract documents, forms, and construction

details

Field Survey - This task involves the performance of a field survey lo enable the preparation of
base plans of existing conditions and the design of the project. ERA will utilize Total Station and
GPS survey equipment to perform the necessary field work. We anticipate reutilizing much of
the survey data provided by Area Survey for the Madison Street Roundabouts project.
Topographic survey shall comply with the lllinois Professional Land Surveyor Act of 1989 (68 lL
Administrative Code 1270) and include the following:

. ERA will utilize an existing topographic survey from the Village of Burr Ridge's survey
from l-55 to 83'd Street.

P:\Proposals and Agreements\Governmental\BurrRidge\PP1205.09 Madison LAFO\Madison

Street LAPP (LAFO) ProPosal.docx

3.



Mr. Paul D. May, PE Page 3 of 6 June 11, 2012

. complete topographic survey from 83rd Street to 9'l"t Street.

. Horizontal and vertical control will be established by the Village of Burr Ridge (NAD83),
which control points are available from the Village's website.

. Vertical and horizontal locations of topographic features within the rights-of-way
including hydrants, valves, manholes, inlets, power poles, edge of pavement, sidewalks,
signs, driveways, culverts, catch basins, and found property corners.

. Cross-section points shall be at soJoot intervals and driveway centerlines.

. Right-of-way and property corners shall be located. Sufficient monuments shall be
located to re-create rights-of-way on CAD drawings.

o Trees (larger than 6 inches in diameter) shall be recorded with diameter breast height
and notation for either "deciduous" or "coniferous".

o Watermain and sewer structures shall be localed.
o A wetland delineation shall be included along the west side of Madison Street between

Cambridge Drive and 87th Street.
. Elevation points shall be shown to the nearest one-hundredth of a foot.

4. Wetland Delineation - This task involves the performance of a wetland delineation along the
west side of Madison Street between Cambridge Drive and 87s Street.

5. Base Plans - This task includes preparation of base plans of existing conditions as follows:

a. Download field survey and merge with other acquired data to prepare base
plan and profiles of existing conditions in AutoCAD format.

b. Base plan and profile sheets will be plotted at a scale of 1"=20 ft. horizontal
and 1"=5 ft. vertical

c. Provide base plans to Village and utility companies for verification of facilities.

6. Pavement Analysis - Depending on the Madison Street construction history and per the IDOT
LAFO Policy, the Village Engineer may need to certify that the existing pavement is structurally
sound. lt is anticipated that existing pavement cross section details will be provided by the
Village so we may develop the necessary patching details to be included in the plans.

7. Plans, Specifications, & Estimates (PS&E)

This task includes the preparation of PS&E in accordance with Village of Burr Ridge and IDOT
standards and requirements. Plans will include the following anticipated sheets.

. Cover Sheet and Location Map 1 sheet

. General Notes and Typical Sections 1 sheet

. Summary and Schedule of Quantities 1 sheet

. Existing Conditions and Demolition Plan 4 sheefs

. Erosion and Sediment Control Plan 4 sheets
o Plan & Profile Sheets (1"=20') 17 sheets
. Landscape Restontion/Planting Plan 4 sheets
. Construction Details 2 sheets

Total 34 shee(s

Specifications will be prepared in the format required for IDOT projects. lt is our understanding
that Village standard boilerplate contract documents will be provided for this project. The
specifications will reference IDOT standard specifications, standard specifications for Water and

P:\Proposals and Agreements\Governmental\BurrRidge\PP1205.09 Madison LAFO\Madison
Street LAPP (LAFO) Proposal.docx



Mr. Paul O. May, PE Page 4 of 6 June 11 ,2012

Sewer Main Construction in lllinois and the Village's standards. Bid documents and unit price
bid item quantities will be included. Contract documents will conform to the standard IDOT
format and will include bid forms, instruction to bidders, contract forms, bonding and insurance
requirements and state and federal compliance requirements.

This task also includes the preparation of a preliminary and final engineer's opinion of probable
construction cost for the proposed improvemenls. lt will be prepared using our extensive data
base of recent unit prices.

Preliminary, Pre-Final and Final plans, specifications, and estimates will be submifted for review
and approval.

8. Permits / Outside Agency Reviews

This task includes assistance in preparing permit applications and background data. lt is our
understanding that the following permits or agency sign-offs will be required.

. DuPage County EDP - Riparian and Stormwater Submittal

. US Fish & Wldlife

. IDNR Threatened and Endangered Species

. Kane/DuPage Soil & Water Conservation District

. USACE

Project Schedule

It is our understanding that the Village of Burr Ridge desires to let this project in March 2013 and
complete construction the same season. Accordingly, we have developed the following anticipated
project schedule, based on award recommendation at the June 25, 2012 Village Board meeting.

Project lnitiation
Complete Field Survey
Submit Preliminary PS&E
Village Review (2 weeks)
Outside Agency Review - (60 day maximum)
Submit Pre-Final PS&E
Village Review (2 weeks)
IDOT Review (4 weeks)
Submit Final PS&E
Village Review (2 weeks)
IDOT Review (4 weeks)
Bid Opening

July 2,2012
July 13,2012
August 10, 2012
August 24, 2012
October 9, 2012
October 19, 2012
November 2, 2012
November 16, 2012
December 17 , 2012
December 31 , 2012
January 28,2013
March 2013

ERA has the staff and resources available to fully staff the poect for the duration of the design and
construction. lf the project schedule or scope of services changes, we have additional staff and
resources available to accommodate the project. Our experience on similar assignments and ability to
shift staff and resources will contribute to the ultimate success of this project.

P:\Proposals and Agreements\Governmental\BurrRidge\PP1205.09 Madison LAFO\Madison
Street LAPP (LAFO) Proposal.docx



Mr. Paul D. May, PE

Fees

Page 5 of 6

Fees for professional engineering services described in this proposal are proposed on a
direct labor multiplier, not to exceed basis. Our direct labor multiplier for this assignment will
be 2.80 times direct employee hourly rates. Direct costs will be charged at their actual rate
incurred with no markup. Proposed fees are summarized as follows:

June 11,2012

Task Hours Fee

Land Survey and Phase ll
Design Engineering
Services

Direct Costs

$35,028

$500

Total, Not To Exceed
375 $35,528

A detailed Cost Estimate of Consultant Services form is included on the following pages.

It is our understanding that this project along with the Garfield Street LAPP (LAFO) project
are anticipated to be let and constructed within the same time frame. lf awarded both
projects ERA would be able to combine meetings; reduce field mobilizations associated
with survey tasks; and reutilize many of same plan sheets, specifications and pay items
during the plan preparation stage of each project which would translate into a cost savings
to the Village.

Supplemental Services

Only services specifically described in this proposal are included in our scope of work. The following
services are specifically excluded, although they may be added as a contract amendment at a future
date for an agreed additional fee.

o Floodplain Analysis or Permitting
. Design of Offsite Utility Extensions
. Landscaping or Signage Design
. Structural Engineering
. Soil Borings & Geotechnical Engineering
. Construction Material Testing Services
. Preparation of Plats or Easements
. Reimbursable Expenses Except as ldentified in the Scope of Services
. Construction Phase Services / Survey Layout
. As-Constructed Drawings

P:\Proposals and Agreements\Governmental\BurrRidge\PP 1205.09 Madison LAFO\Madison

Street LAPP (LAFO) ProPosal.docx

375



Mr. Paul D. May, PE Page 6 of 6

Wb appreciate the opportunity to submit thb pIopo6al and tust that it me€ts with your
approval. ff accaptabl€, pl€ase sign tho proposaltvh6r€ lrdcated belou, and rdum on€ (1)
copy fur our fi16. Th€ atacfi€d C'€rEral TErms and CoMitions ar€ €rer€ssly incorporabd
lnb and arB an 'inbgral part of thb proposal for engMng sorvices.

G RESOURCE ASSOCIATES, INC.

Jon P. Gr€€n, PE, CFM
ftlncipal

June 11.2012

ACCEPTANCE & AUTHORIZATION OF PROPOSAL
AND ATIACHED GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

Authorized Slgnatur€
Mllage of Bun Rilge

PrinGd Name & Tr&

P:\Proposals and Agreements\Governmental\BunRidge\PP1205.09 Madison LAFOWadison
Street LAPP (LAFO) ProPosal.docx

Date



(,
Z
JI
Irarl

ii r
BIIa.e
ir I
xEl
!tt!
at

=o2it

otf
J
Gr
J
IH
ooLtP
tn
c
o
.9

?E
Ega
-! olVE.E
E=q,
-=QJ:.t: 6 tr
Et.F
tl oE
U Br.- 

= .=.
95Eo- rJ

=o
Ul
o
G
!
tro
o
L

UI
!coJ



EXPERIENCE

ERA's Project Experience and References

EFIA has buill a portfolio of projects that have been funded through a wide range of programs including:
LocalAgency Pavement Preservation (LAPP), Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) funds, Surface Transportation
Program (STP) funds, lllinois Transporlation Enhancement Program (ITEP), American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (ARRA), localfunds, special assessments, CDBG grants, state grants, and federal
grants. We have included a partial listing of ERA's experience on recent design and resident engineering
projects.

M.dison Str€et Roundabouts
Location Dr?inage Study
Villag€ of BurI Rldge, lllinois

. Funding Source: To be determined

. Client Contact:
Paul D. May, PE
Director of Public Works / Village Engineer
45'1 Commerce Street, Bun Ridge, lL 60527
Phone: (630) 323-4733 x6000
Email: omav@burr-ridoe.oov

. CosvFeen/ear: $3.5 million i $68,460 / 2010

Lille UFT Str€ot lmprovement Proiectg
Vlllage of Lisle, lllinoi6

. Funding Source: MFT funds

. Client Contact:
Jason Elias, PE I Oirector of Public Works
925 Burlington Avenue, Lisle, lL 60532
Phone: (630) 27'l-4'171
Em a i I : jqlEg@yillegeElisleplg

. CosuFeefYear: $2.26 million / $121,000 / 2003-2004

West Chicago Blkeway - Geneva Spur
and Great Westem Trail Connector
Phase ll and lll Engineerlng
Clty of Wost Chicago, llllnois

. Funding Source: STP funds

. Client Contact;
Doug Nooden, PE I Project Manager
475 Main Street, West Chicago, lL 60185
Phonei (630) 293-2200
Email: O!99!9qgDi[qs]tsijsas9pls

. CosuFeefYear: $750,000 (est.) / $120,000 / 2012

91st Strest Local Agency Pavement Pleservatlon
(LAPP) Resurfacing
Village of Bun Ridge, lllinois

. Funding Source: LAPP tunds

. Client Contact:
Paul O. May, PE
Director of Public Works / Vrllage Engineer
451 Commerce Street, Bun Ridge, lL 60527
Phone. (630) 3234733 x6000
Email: Dmav@burr-ridqe.oov

. CosvFeerYear: $135,000 / $20,800 / 2011

22nd Str€ot Beautltlcatlon and Llghting
Village of Oak Brook, llllnoi!

. Funding Source: ITEP

. Client Contact:
Michael Hullihan I Public Works Dir€ctor
1200 Brook Road, Oak Brook, lL 60523
Phone: (630) 368-5272
Email : MtlslJIeljAga&brgglpls

. CosvFeefYear: $2.7 million / $119,000 / 2012

DuPage Rlver Trail lmprovsments
Phasc lland lll Englnssring
Plainfield Park District, lllinois

. Funding Source. HPP, ITEP, SAFETEA-LU and
ARRA

. Client Contact:
Cameron Bettin I Superintendent of Planning
23805 W Ottawa Street, Plainfield, lL 60544
Phone: (815) 439-7940 x12
Email: !9!U@pLe!.E!9Epe.ddj.stlQ!.€q!

. CosuFee/Year: $2.7 million / $452,500 / 2011

rtollGtArooAEs.hrc.



e

t
t-

t!o
@

.. OJ5?f
!edo- oF

,..i

soq
s
q

s
ol

s
6q

s
'4

s
o,

soo
ci

JUJ<+FOP6
ci
01

a
F.\

@

t-
d
(r-

! I

@

oq

(,i

q
c{q

JEuJ< +*5 ?
-F (J

fip;it0
Hb

6P
E8 e
cro

o o
o
oo

o o
o_oo

o
uJ

=iFo
=G(J
z'<
.,i

q
o
c

oI
@q N

@-

oq
o

c
@ot-

oa
@

r.i

@

oq

(o

oc
q

JJo-t@
o.

d
@

o.o
o
o
q
N

q o
ci
N

o
c.i
oq

'4f-o
^!

o
LT?

N

o
d,

93z

=

N
@ F.

o
N

.
UJF

E
E

o

o

o)

=

.g

o

o

o
a
o
!
,9
LL

9
o,

IDo

ts

sl!
o,

E)

c)

->

o
E

(!
(!

,E

uJ

,9

'o

a

-g(!

;
I
t

c'

!

o

E
o-

oJ
FoF

ooob'E^
0, o{?i.,i
E E-
si l!!ot_t
llJ =!- oiI5Ioo9

s
\

@

Eo
;
EIFo

ci2
o

oc(.8
ELL

YEOE
o

c

oo

d

$Iol

A
sl5lol
3l
dl

:E]

Efl
TFIt

(l

I
6i
o

.9 o:

(!(!



6'= !'
N.coj9S
t^i
rI
8N
u=
3B

u.lFz
d
o-

I
t
!
a

a

E

E
2
(,

o

Et
E

-

d.

.9

A

Eo
B<

t-q a. a

SE
o.

:R

I
s
tD.

:R
F-
N
N

s s
t-
6i

s

fo
E

!oir>
=<

:{E
o.

so
ci

s
o

,oI
Eo
=<

a a

.jsic
so
c.i

s
t-

s

e,
o- 3

E-

=<
,4 q q o c \

sk
IL

s
d

s
F.q

s
c?

s
cl

s
ci

so

eaoI

Eo

=<
oi

q c? .'! q
a

:QE
o-

s I
q

f
ci

s
c?

s
q

s
o

e,
oI

Poo>
B< d

q
o;

F.
@ F-

(\
a?
o r,

J
:€E

o.

I
N
oq

*
.!

s
e
ot

so
c!

s

N

s
d

s
ol

s
cl

;l
o

'c.f
oI

N o o o t-

.18iiP
I e .! c! q

.i

co

ll iind
o

o

.go

G

I.IJ
t!

ooo
o

=
g
q

IJJ(!

,=

uJ

.9.

(L

l
LIJ(!

oo
,E
c
ul
ts
(t)

uJ
U)

,o
o

,=o
LIJ

F

.2
'6

g,
;

u.l

UJ

o
o
z
f
U)

:
o-

a
ap
.q
IL

;

o
E

;,

oJ
Fo
F

oo
lE'dt
aJlo'6' ..io
isl I: >l Io=l -lr8t I

sg't'E',3es !,to

E
ri
!
o

og
I
0
oE

E
c6
C

UJ

El!

=
o(,

Efl
TTIt

oz
tt
o



6='oo(Lt!N*oa:ttr-.i

EF
Lu5
3B

TI,J

F

=trG

EotD>

=<

oo
o

SF
o.

s

c
oI
!r-

=<

o.
so

e,oI
Eoor>3<

oq

o.
s

I
o

6

=
Q

E
G
?!

!

.:

E

Poln>
B<

q
oi \ o

o c;

SE
o.

s
,4

s
q

soq
soc

s
,q

soo

e
o
I

o

Eolt>i<
to I

d (.;
o
d

q q

.jsi
o-

so
a?

s
q

s
d?

tri ci

s s
o

I
o

@ o t-

9o
=<

@

F-

t-
q2

jsk
o.

s
.!

st-,4
s
l.

so

c,
o-

F-

rEf
c!

lt
I
..:

co
-EE.3EE
lL0l !o

e
.go
o
Y
o-

ult!

{)
c,)

o

=
o

o-

lr,J
tl-

,Eo
UJ

Yt!
j
L!
IL

,Eo
uJ

t)

IIJ

c
o
'6
t!

Ft!

_a

'6
{)o

(n

cI'5
u.l

g)
UJ

a

t

)
U'
IL

a
op
.9t!

;

ts

.9
E

;

aDJ
FoF

og
t!rdt
olo'dE
io
isl I3 

=l 
.l

r8t I

$ E'E,tlDo

s-l

tDt

ol

<t
ol
rlol
ot
EI
dl
€l
EI
d!
El

-e

c
oo

Eo
6F
o.

Fr
5l
J
rLl
5l

EI

EI

El€
dtEtlo

Efl
{FIt

oz
.o
o-



tpV]LLAGE OF BI'RR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYAI}LE APPROVAI REPORT

BoARD DATE .: O'1 /o9/t2
PAYMENT DATE: 07 /LO/1-2

FISCAI 12-13

FT]ND FI'ND NAME

ceneral Fund
E- 911 Fund
Hote1,/Mote1 Tax Fund
Capital fmprovements Fund
Stsorm Water Management Ftnd
Debt Service Fund
water Fund
Sewer Fund
Information Techlology Fund

TOTAI, AIL FUNDS

10

2t
23

31

34

41

51

52

61

PAYABLE TOTAI
AMOUNT

13,5s2.L0
2,350.88
2,900.00

30 ,824 .47
1,423.O0

175.00
31- , 2LO .65

34'7 .52

73,652.L0
2,3s0.88
2,900.00

30 ,424 .47
1,423 .00

175.00
31,210.55

347 .52
2,779 .92

s145,563 . s4 s14s,563.54

FOR

PAYROLL

PAY PERIOD ENDING JIJNE 23, 201.2

TOTAI
PAYROLL

Legislation
Administration
Community Development
Firrance
Police
Pu-bli c works
Water
Sewer
IT Furd

TOTAL

L4,656.34
s ,502 .39
1,926.'76

102 ,447 . 42

24 , 029 .6A

21,168.13
6, 505 . 14

51.3s

s18s,591.21

GRAND TOTAI s331,3s4.7s



n4
d(

;-i

t----^r--

iii < 66 46i$ <+-o
o,o.c, o
<4d o d 6 d E N .r ( N N N 

' 
F) rr

',.',

F ooo
cccccc

rrrro
ooo r!o .i

oooooo oc q ! c o i ! o()uo(Joo lr o 6 l! c r! 6 c a i i i i a
EE'!!riE .o 4 .. o(acca &|,r5\OOiti6,E,qqqq<4<6!tzd,&d, I>Er>:>jEEooo 6!t1 I r9Eo>>>>>

>>E Cq >o3tu.4 ! 6 6 6-l! AA q;qq eoqa 3o!-o!.q!!!! E6!nn!n!ooi
rdEtct > > o o o o o o-4 o. o i)o o0rErooo o5B El Er 61 4 4 .. N E .c E E 6 6 6!o!!!,ooooo aacccc F.4 ! o d i !)! o

't6.d'!cccN!l! iiiiioia,'n'!io 3!Bl'!o o H 3 > o o v ,r > > < < < d { 4 4 { ro @ o o o o oo2eq@@aaai>6
, cr c 6F) 

'5 
Nb (JOO N'Nbc :b: o t

, > j c:,d db 'n >4 '!i, E, tl'd ,1 t ) x to\ -4 a b i Fr {r c u !
E', NO 6 !rr!r'!nr!! ocoii@; aoaaao)rc c\o,o !r!l!!! o aE! i!i<!6l!CoCo dd'!>cbr@x.4 !aEoNno '!.o >6lrixdo60;E

9t!a) {-E-o-! !4@\ao ;! !o-d-(i-:E > O o o o.i r r r r r r oo
c oo ! o ! > r r r r or) !Eo!!! >>r.!! o 51!5<@tr Za0i0>>\oi < ooo b,a,c?44oloa icloo ooo!o ittcc<cooE.Oi.a>corlo i 6.0 >! E6rd\or]9|oo)E rD I O- . 

' - ! r

< 4 o, o i ! 
'r 

@ o o o 0r o o 4uEoo poaaa
--4 c >8'! odh6a{dooe!]z oot!l!l!l!aiioo'. rlt tE 4 4!c ! o&aaaa, oo,nrr> <!ooooijiEoE!.4 Eo uoE-(, orro_oooo64E d ra) a d n ! n;6en

oNN H^ E,a E.oO > d - - N .i o o@ r!N 6 B o r!@ Fv@r O O o o o o@ ro o

doooo
nirii;:nd:

ooo;c;;:iii:i

9 9I o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o oo6@@;o6ooo6@@o6@;;;

o o oooiioooooooc; ;;;5i;;;:==;__

n;;;::=;*r

a
a
o

E

5

E.AN !d !l
Y
I

@ .. a :tz\ o..
F]oDo (,

o-. ()

o9
dc

c)
69!)
tu --: o o

YN c)

q "4 e
a 'dH ^,ro c
> -oH

:-d

tu,\o
F :z<
o)-z

a r-o rl

F v- !
A YN
o 8rD

o

3 ,.t

oo
OJ

c.-t
F-l

o
o

..1
o
c



I ???111
; c;-;;;

E

Eoo'

cn"6-

4q,1 d,6

o.o.o

lt ! rrr r

+-LI! I o. II

50No6E-smrEoooo

arr rrr

ciN 
'An Fl ,

- >:>
i >, - >.6iN

F)oo4cc
o Ea
c 6! o o E o r t

!<-c .i!i>tu
,9 O >q o.o\\

<! o o o o
c c oro q q
o caooE4 d,! u o
4A.4r4aoo,n 4 u uoE>

F)',6 i) d) dri\

, ! !\ 
'! 

! o

& a- o d, a

dd

A'
E t)
EJ

oo<o
i 3i E

No.ri d

'!oro,o1 Ee4.4.io

i >! I >-a!o'r'dcooa
! o o. '! '! o,

t1 t)4 co1 e@@ e

c r! o <Bo!l!, ooo a.ioc (.,) o ! 3 ErL
'! o< N< oi

o ac;ico(Jz3>q9@aHa
FJ

5B O

I U,'
c

e
i'-d-i,oF,i-

, CN.cN,>bri@Fjraonb\oq\rtsr>i-
iol6,.

o6E 6'qnlcF)
c,a!.64
'! o c!,r>.io<o+ltx,<>
J<\coi6 01 a ! ! EC 3 >i ! C.aaociE.a!!a0)

oi.a ! o oi E >o u u E rq o dd0r!

lo!p!6otuHN>@>tutu@(,

tsi ooo

i!
o oEc

4eeq -c -c
(!

qlrJ.oo
c oB >.a o d1 &

orQ 1!!(x
> E >Odd!q^t 9191s4
.ad,.aeed,

o>> ora4<{

^ ts

o.o

NNNNNNN Oiiiiiii 1,.

c a.o El.a-o 5 ol '!.o
HC'O.(>(.)

cooiNNNo
Eooooooo
4rrrrrrr

o,rrrrrrr

c
:)
o
&

o).- r)

!>/,4
g-
69
o )l Ll

!,r >I tlL' '^J -

ad c
> "1 oH:bd
O :'D

a( :<

! :Da ,-o !
H*F)
.t ., !
E *:E c(4 xF c_rH :Oo -o

(, l:

o

HO

o)o
C)q

CJ

o
o
c

E.1
N !.(

Y!

o! z
r ood] ,-loDo (,



qi
<,.

ci(JN\ a,\-ii.r F)F)dprrt
ri o 0Jb orEo\,o INor>&
or@.( \ c
!o
.o:a E-qNoorD 0)\> o I6\ UEC@.4.4.i! oc>cl

c

o rr c.i io,i c < rD

O EEE
a,oeee6eaDdl

6 Oci-
id,d4<4dFJbDt@

BgiN or Eoc> i !rr1'! i boFIEN N I .cN
n c c,c+- o d or3 c o4 cCaCaa 2,t ,tc:d'!oqrb!

a<
; o d o oiN > Uxail,o '! < o E N o o o oi-P,EEa oo\o\ rrh(rooo,Ea.s!o,.4 o'! -iooo 4trdord6(iro4 0 0) oi! >n r rr !) c\\\\N (ir !).dt1 i\o!o >fooooro;i o l! 6 0rNEEooo-o r-si-:

- ! - E E U !f. E P ! o.rrE
-66qqa iLdqcc!r ,! .i E ! 3 , ! d r a d > b o>Ido4-B<5oo4OI-rEt;i

zz 6

rn 3

a.r_o -a
oudci a dr6doil

-i>> a -<YY->

O H ..H
- i r HHH O

q ! '! ,OEEO EEE
! F doo c c i> ooooo.o ooro.oooo oH O u O< o\>ooO, :t,t 1a:t.d.4

!ooo ! ol!i>od-o _cd ,1 ,/-/./4aa,t Ei;.;o {).4Cc !!!!!!! -o!!pa>\>iErc ! li '! cr o p!!! a a 0la o o o l!pp! d
c-i,!>tcr>l o- E.d !!n!i.i;i,!qoo!'d u6'!.do.;a !4q 4a a,FoE E.,a er Er rrr rrr (r c E !oooo-rjjqac !o\ coosl ocroopo c c op E e E a - - - -;

B ii.i!loD!!o,d.o:!o64EECEEeE Doo6i'
> !t o o : (, ! o o o I E z z z z z E1 E1 r&ce,44.oro6aoi

!NNNN

Qr I i rr

F ooo

.l 6o6s ss+s;!.:] .aoooo oooadoq @@@G,;
oooooooooo @@@@Gc@666

oooooooo;;
i;;:=ooooooooo

?E o6aaa;AAAA-.-==;==::

tr
,1
o
E

E

E .-r
N!d

83" I:,z
c-oo ,.1oDo (,

0.)
(.)

..,]
o
(

o

o
o
o

..,1

o
(

o!
c
q)

(J
o
o
c

F]

o
o

o
c

(,

-a
! ir
L,] :;

> "ioH

;az
e *\<

ta

o -o
(J :'l

o
z



FO

= c;c;;J
: ?:1.;.;

oJtn$+{pB I r r I

ooooooo
6-F6im-

!9@@@ oo@@o DGco.r rrrrrr r r ' I ' ' ';-59r--r n:Hir;;

!

9l
6lE
c6

E

iCOO B

c--- E 3
EO

!!

ol!

Ol!

ain;a>e
!>>E-OE&a ae

i@ O, !o.o

pau!
OEOE

Ft-

s1 .a

ai 0)

p Elric do

o>dc6i o>

p!>
!4o.ooE

UA1,

o. rl)

lPa

i 4 aT
.:NoE

!E

! oio o o
oo r r r

ccalll
r!oo--

A1
c aa

H BO b6a64ia
Eooooii

ru .dccccoo
@oc]ddddooi a c-o '! o o o o.o.o.o.c c!a.4!EeEeaa

ooob6
< i i E o o,@ o

( ! !r o o o o
ot\o!lr!rr'd'dr! c c.i ( -il!!!!!!r,

0r q c Eioc6<B>d<uo
FTi()O

o\, !,q{€
6'!C5 ltcC
BB'F) \OO,p 4 a 2@ A 

^OrC !l

d c c o<- !r
4 C C.4
500E,1rbqcd

oo.
ooo .1 c1 aa
( i i o ri -o o E 46dr!tlrr!Er!roE\Er
oruo!.oc&d o. 4 a a o

E E! o.o o o:t{!r!EU F(rEErfo ri.(
c.i.rB 0r

>d@o@E E2 d A i,

;
;

:.
>i
ng

c
:1
o

q)
o
.A
o
c

o)

o

o
,.,]
o
tr

o
!
C)

(-)

o)o

c

o)

o

o

rd :H

9 {D ^
= Dzt -z<c( :<

i; 9r
:ld

o
z

EA
N!d

rl
E

z
- o@ F-l
oDo (.])



1Ic; J.i.; J.;

EP
OE

^o!

EF

FjOoOOo
a a a a a,.

oEaccc

ir c rooooo,:H EB Eoror 0rllrrD
cxa.taarrl
Npo-c<c.cr
p o-q ! rr ! ! !
>ooB333B

, |::

eE a a

aco t1 u' \i Fr co
d a. Ndt
IE -o
ENNN rlN NNNN E

e - - ' o.-
0r c c c E c^ r ca , a a a o. o. o. o.l! o. o. o. o, or,<<<<t<< <44 6I cvo.4o<i6!r 5\
do
o4444c0rrD0roEt!od 3 

' 
lro \oct!>

B-n!.!3333
! o6 Ei1l!oddd!!!'o4

c c c c cr!rzfs<

!_+

!B r r I r

Eoomo @@@\n@a@-!! ! r rn9ooo oooooooo
!!@@@Er)rr r r r

P9-r-rr

!

O. a > oeao<oo- E O O,! d ! d ! d o o ! d EO,) a a a4accacccccccit)

E a'n - 3
4 )< O a

oE rr c 0o Drt u' dr o rrr o rrr o 6r o ci ood! ! oit Et Er a a a o ! o p.itEEEEoi!o
ioooooHa c o

> o(Joa6
oi a&al
E iiE:(0)r

ioirrD!ro\ot!ts'!1rN!6d!O!r

co, !,orrd!l! !D 3,C O O O ! Oc (Irc

co> 0.r\ o '! o rd! >@!,! 3 p

c(!oErdiol
'nO!>'!>ol!UEU>:

5 d; d<<d<<
>a ! o 6 6 s s $

6o>oH(roooo

E ON N h

< ooo

!!ssYv-v=;< o.r r r r r r r 
',driiiaaa))

c
a
o

0)

r,r 9(, '!
s)
dc
g-
5:q)

YN
(J ,- El -4 "< .:
A ,Z Yad
> ') o HID<
G,_\O

a =a@ )-a ,.r
H r- O

'd
6 YL
o j@

o

3u
oo
0)
,:

o
o
o

eAN rrd
53" q
Nl,'l ,

z
- 4.! FloDo o



1a1?1??9ii

'd!!u!!!!d

;

!oo
i! E

l! o Dr!
E6.

l!>'!r!
FOE

c i oi rr oJ! or E r!.i!a ot!c!H!>cc.4,!!r!!
icrtiB0rr!Ero

E!:ipE
c6!oio.a!3u
9E:CO40B@H

tr
,t

E

o
do(J!
OUH>
a, I

0)

r- ^:o o
l,] -\! X

H - f o (
> 'l o H

=az

@ :o !
dv!
(4 YFH 

=o !o -@

iir

o

HO
a
ao
C]q

..1
F]

a
(,

o
c

E

Ea
:o (.) |r X
tr)z

- @m F-l
oDE] (9


	07-09-12 Agenda & Sum
	07-09-12 Minutes
	07-09-12 Resolutions
	07-09-12 Considerations
	07-09-12 Vendor List

